Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 October 2021 4:30 pm

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: SNM21D202560/C02/SMC4487H/CHNGPW - Accident involving SMF7197)

(LIBERTY) claiming against SMC4487H (China Taiping) on 03/05/2021

From: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 October 2021 4:29:36 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; UTAUTO@SINGNET.COM.SG <UTAUTO@SINGNET.COM.SG>
Subject: RE: SNM21D202560/C02/SMC4487H/CHNGPW - Accident involving SMF7197] (LIBERTY) claiming against
SMC4487H (China Taiping) on 03/05/2021

Dear Mr Taufikh,
Ok accept.

Thank you.

Best Regards
MAY

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office:

Synergy @KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
#01-61, Singapore 417800

Office: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 4:15 PM

To: 'YT(HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D202560/C02/SMC4487H/CHNGPW - Accident involving SMF7197)J (LIBERTY) claiming against
SMC4487H (China Taiping) on 03/05/2021

Hi May,



Please refer attached, COR LSS5800 , 6 DAYS.

Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: YT(HQ) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 4:05 PM

To: taufikh@lkkauto.com

Cc: UTAUTO@SINGNET.COM.SG

Subject: RE: SNM21D202560/C02/SMC4487H/CHNGPW - Accident involving SMF7197] (LIBERTY) claiming against
SMC4487H (China Taiping) on 03/05/2021

Dear Mr Taufik,
Kindly assist to finalize COR with us at Lump Sum $5,826.44 with 6 working days.

Thank you.

Best Regards
MAY

——
TOLE: TertTio paafsga

YT

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

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 1:45 PM

To: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D202560/C02/SMC4487H/CHNGPW - Accident involving SMF7197)J (LIBERTY) claiming against
SMC4487H (China Taiping) on 03/05/2021

Without Prejudice

Dear May



We have just received video footage from our insured.

Please be advised that liability is in favor of your client.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6155 | F: (65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KX FJiisi Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 9:26 AM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'YT(HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SNM21D202560/C02/SMC4487H/CHNGPW - Accident involving SMF7197)J (LIBERTY) claiming against
SMC4487H (China Taiping) on 03/05/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Adeline,
Kindly let us have the sketch plan drawing as well.

Thank you.

Best Regards

——
TOLE TouiTio paafega

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd




Branch Office:

Synergy @KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
#01-61, Singapore 417800

Office: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Adeline Chng

Sent: Tuesday, 1 June, 2021 5:50 PM

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

[Strictly Confidential]

Without Prejudice
Hi May

Attached herewith our insured accident statement for your perusal.
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

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & -FJiifi Taiping SG

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

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 4:40 PM

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
Kindly assist to provide statement of your insurer .

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

Sent: Monday, 24 May, 2021 11:16 AM

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

There were conflicting version of both party accident reports which we have already informed your client previous
workshop.

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

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KX FJi3i Taiping SG

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

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 10:56 AM

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

Kindly let us have the reason of liability unclear.

According to our client's statement, your insurer's vehicle cut into most left lane and collided onto our client's
vehicle.

Thank you.



Best Regards

—_—
TOLE ToiTin pay iy

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

Sent: Friday, 21 May, 2021 6:13 PM

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
Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

Please be advised that liability is unclear.

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

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X FJisi Taiping SG
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

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 4:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'YT(HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: SNM21D202560/C02/SMC4487H/CHNGPW - Accident involving SMF7197J (LIBERTY) claiming against
SMC4487H (China Taiping) on 03/05/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Motor Claims Department,
Owner had withdraw his claims from Performance Motors Ltd.
Kindly assist to let us have the liability status of this claims.

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

From: Yaguel Renan Joseph Estoria

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May, 2021 4:00 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg; 'Sidharth Dokania' <sidharth.dokania@gmail.com>; Paddy Rangappa
<paddy.rangappa@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Vehiclce no. SMJ7197J Policy no SD21V06406/VPC/ROD

Dear Evelyn,



Owner withdrawing the third party claim from us.
For our record purpose only.

Best regards
Joseph Yaguel
Motor Claims Advisor
Body and Paint

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd
Performance Munich Autos

TEL: +65 1800 2255 269

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Mobile: +65 9116 5199

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: yaguel.renan.joseph@simedarby.com.sg

jﬁﬁf THE WORLD OF BMW IN

THE PALM OF YOUR HANDS.

BMW Pedormance 50 Mobile App,

www.bmw.com.sg

From: Paddy Rangappa <paddy.rangappa@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 3:57 pm

To: Yaguel Renan Joseph Estoria <yaguel.renan.joseph@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg; 'Sidharth Dokania' <sidharth.dokania@gmail.com>

Subject: Vehiclce no. SMJ7197) Policy no SD21V06406/VPC/ROD

[External Mail] This email originated from outside of the organisation; be careful with requests, attachments

and links.
Mr Joseph Yaguel
Peformance Motors

Dear Joseph,

As spoken on the phone, Sidharth (who was driving the vehicle at the time) and I (owner) are withdrawing our
third-party claim from your organization (Performance Motors) and filing it through Yee Tee Automobiles.
Please reply to confirm this, and use ‘reply all’ so that Yee Tee gets the confirmation too. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Pady

Paddy Rangappa
+65-9825-5956



